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29 June 2023

Dear Convener,

| am pleased to present for the Net Zero, Energy and Transport Committee’s information a copy
of the Mobility and Access Committee for Scotland’s (MACS) Annual Report for the period 2022-
2023. The report was submitted to me by Linda Bamford, the MACS Convener, in accordance
with the requirements of the Mobility and Access Committee for Scotland Regulations 2002.

I will also lay the report before the Parliament which, whilst not a statutory requirement, has been
the practice in previous years.

Kind regards,

FIONA HYSLOP

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot
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